
1 

 

MINUTES OF THE 

REGIONAL WATERSHED COMMITTEE 

Held on April 21, 2011 

Attendees: 

David Crawford    SWFRPC 

Jon Iglehart    FDEP 

D. Dianne Davies   SWFWMD 

Councilman Kit McKeon  City of Venice 

Vice-Mayor Mick Denham  City of Sanibel 

Jim Beever    SWFRPC 

 
Agenda Item #1 – Call to Order 

 

Vice-Mayor Denham called the meeting to order at 12:05 a.m.  Discussion ensued on having the meeting 

at 8:00 a.m. instead of after the Council meeting in the upstairs conference room.  Introductions were 

made.   

 

Agenda Item #2 – Approve Minutes from Last Meeting 

 

Minutes approved. 

 

Agenda Item #3 – Review of Committee Activities 

 

Vice-Mayor Denham stated that at the last meeting, the committee had decided that the focus would be on 

trying to provide information for the legislative committee to act on agendas that this committee felt was 

important.   

 

Mr. Beever stated that there had been some interest from other local governments for LID (low impact 

development) relating to storm water and some were thinking about better regulating the situation. 

 

Vice Mayor Denham said that he would like to start earlier on where this committee should be with 

respect to the legislature and to work through the summer session.  He stated that Representative Caldwell 

had suggested that they meet to discuss vital issues and that the septic tank and storm water are what this 

committee should focus on. 

  
Agenda Item #4 – Status Report/Discussion:  Fertilizer Preemption 
 

No report. 

 

 

Agenda Item #5 – Status Report/Discussion:  State Stormwater Rule 
 

Mr. Beever said that he felt storm water and protected wetlands should be the main focus of this 

committee and that a cooling off period should occur with respect to the septic tanks. 

 

Councilman McKeon said that when former Commissioner Shannon Staub went to a town hall meeting in 

South Venice on trying to get rid of septic tanks, they had a policeman with her as it was such a heated 

discussion.   

 



2 

 

 
Vice-Mayor Denham asked where DEP was relative to the storm water rule.   

 

Mr. Iglehart stated that DEP had basically suspended anything they were doing, especially any rule 

writing and that staff had evaluated all the rules presently in force. 

 

Discussion continued. 

 

Mr. Beever said that he knew they needed to conduct an economic evaluation of the storm water rule and 

that it had to be done by a third party.  This will create an opportunity to further improve the state storm 

water rule when it is reopened. 

  

Vice-Mayor Denham asked what the role of this committee should be.   

 

Discussion ensued on the timing of rule activity.  Mr. Beever said that this committee needed to watch if 

there was any movement or actions taken on this issue as it may provide an opportunity to get the three 

points that this committee would like to see included. 

  

Vice-Mayor Denham stated that he thought the storm water rule was on hold and nothing was moving. 

 

Mr. Beever said eventually it would move sometime this year, possibly in the autumn. 

  

Vice-Mayor Denham asked what this committee should relay to the SWFRPC.  

 

Mr. Beever suggested perhaps having a one-page bullet summary of what the storm water rule would do 

or what it proposes. 

 

Discussion continued. 

 
Vice-Mayor Denham stated that if everything was going to be business as normal and business as it was, 

with nothing change, then there was no point in having this particular committee.    He stated that he felt 

that this was an opportunity for us in this period of time to get through to people like Representative 

Caldwell who would like to introduce a bill and bring him up to speed on what the resolutions are.    Even 

if the rule is modified, we should move forward on this issue. 

 

Mr. Beever said that the storm water rule is an improvement over our current practices.  It does have a 

few problems, but overall, the rule is better than what is currently in effect.   There is a new secretary and 

if the secretary is agreeing with what the Governor says, this issue may be a moot point. 

  

Vice Mayor Denham said that his concern is that the proposed bill will be thrown out before even being 

looked at. 

  

Mr. Beever stated that the easiest way is to take the bill as it is and let the legislative process identify what 

part they find particularly objectionable.  There will be forces that call any regulation “job killing”.   

 

Discussion ensued on making sure that there is an element that points out job situations. 

  

Vice-Mayor said wanted to make sure that we have the latest findings of the DEP subcommittee. 

 

Mr. Beever suggested having a sit down meeting.  DEP in Tallahassee has their own legislative staff that 

works on getting rules to the legislature introduced as a bill. 



3 

 

  

Vice-Mayor Denham said citizen driven bills are more successful than agency driven. 

 

Discussion continued. 

 

Vice-Mayor Denham said that this committee should inform the SWFRPC that the focus for this next 

year would be on furthering the state storm water rule through our local legislator and that the committee 

would provide regular updates to the SWFRPC.  He asked for assistance in creating an Executive 

Summary so that he could present this issue clearly and concisely to Representative Caldwell.  

 

Mr. Iglehart said that the real issue is local control for TMDL based issues.  With TMDL coming down 

the pipeline, the local governments are going to have to have the ability to do different things with 

TMDLs coming.  The local ordinances that might govern wastewater treatment facilities is another 

opportunity for local governments to meet these TMDL criteria.  It doesn’t apply to every county, but it 

certainly applies to certain counties that like to take advantage of. 

 

Vice-Mayor Denham said it becomes a home rule issue and that we want the opportunity to manage the 

water issues in our area based upon the TMDL criteria. 

 

Discussion continued. 

 

Mr. Beever said that this committee should enlist help from the DEP and Water Management Districts on 

the language that would allow local entities to have more stringent storm water standards. 

 

Mr. Iglehart suggested using the word “applicable” rather than stringent. 

 

Discussion on crafting language based on the Sarasota and Sanibel experiences. 

 

Mr. Beever stated that this committee would not worry about the DEP rule as we are going to focus on 

empowering the local governments to be able to have appropriate improved storm water. 

 

Vice-Mayor Denham said he thought the focus was going to be on this area. 

 

Discussion on legislation that applied to only Southwest Florida ensued versus applying to the entire 

state. 

 

Councilman McKeon said that he would like to see if there was a consortium of politicians in our 

different counties that might be of help to us. 

 

Mr. Beever said it would be possible to get other cosponsors.  The first step that needs to be done is to 

outline what this piece of legislation would do and then build a one paragraph description.  He offered to 

draft something that would identify the problem, solution and how the solution could be undertaken. 

  

Discussion ensued on credits for reduction of impairment.   

 

Mr. Iglehart said that he could provide this document to Vice-Mayor Denham. 

 

Agenda Item #6 – Status Report/Discussion:  Federal Numeric Nutrient Standards 

 

No report. 

 



4 

 

Agenda Item #7 – Public Input 

 

None. 

 

Agenda Item #8 – Identify and Approve a Date for the Next Meeting 

 

The next meeting will be on May 19
th
 at 8:00 a.m. 

 

Agenda Item #9 – Adjournment 

 

Meeting adjourned at 12:30 p.m. 

 

 

 


